Subject: RE: [ft-faculty] FAC Negotiations Update 2025-11-30

Date: Wednesday, December 3, 2025 at 12:56:37 PM Eastern Standard Time
From: Dr. Stacey A. Muir Ph.D.

To: ft-faculty@scranton.edu

All,

Because of the snow day yesterday, bargaining is moved to tomorrow, Thursday, December 4, 1:30 —

4:30 p.m., Brennan 5™ floor boardroom. You can use the same link in the email below to sign up to
observe and if you already signed up but can’t make it because of the date change, feel free to send me an
email.

And don’t forget to wear your gold FAC shirt tomorrow whether or not you can make it to observe!

In solidarity,
Stacey

Dr. Stacey Muir

Working without a Contract
Professor of Mathematics

Chair of the Faculty Affairs Council
University of Scranton

Loyola Science Center 271
Scranton, PA 18510
www.scranton.edu/faculty/muirs2

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The contents of this email message and any attachments are intended solely for the addressee(s) and may
contain information that is confidential, privileged, and/or may be legally exempt from disclosure. If you are not the intended recipient of this
message or if this message has been addressed to you in error, please immediately notify the sender by reply email and then delete this message
and any attachments. Thank you.

From: Dr. Stacey A. Muir Ph.D. <stacey.muir@scranton.edu>
Sent: Sunday, November 30, 2025 5:53 PM

To: ft-faculty@scranton.edu

Subject: [ft-faculty] FAC Negotiations Update 2025-11-30

All,

I hope you had a nice Thanksgiving!

Last week’s bargaining session on the Tuesday before the break was spent entirely on another round of
financial package exchanges at the table. There was some movement again, though still slow and in
packages with other areas that remain unsettled, but it’s clear the reason we’re seeing progress is because
of our collective engagement and solidarity. To keep things moving, and to move FPC at a pace that gets

us to a fair contract, these efforts remain essential.

I’1l share a fuller update later, but I wanted you all know that we will be bargaining again, weather
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https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fscrantonfac.org%2Fnegotiations-updates%2F&data=05%7C02%7Csheli.pratt-mchugh%40scranton.edu%7C91a1cc22409f434ba9c308de329548db%7Ca8edc49a41f14c699768a7f6d7c3b8c3%7C0%7C0%7C639003813972055362%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Wy3XjDTCkEu2xXywoG34Vv5XuQkF5PzuYC%2BKmfY3gbU%3D&reserved=0
http://www.scranton.edu/faculty/muirs2
mailto:stacey.muir@scranton.edu
mailto:ft-faculty@scranton.edu

permitting, on Tuesday, December 2, 1:30 — 4:30 p.m. Please wear your gold FAC shirt that day and
consider observing (sign up here) all or part of bargaining.

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
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https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fforms.gle%2Fho5g74oaTCa4bRwz8&data=05%7C02%7Csheli.pratt-mchugh%40scranton.edu%7C91a1cc22409f434ba9c308de329548db%7Ca8edc49a41f14c699768a7f6d7c3b8c3%7C0%7C0%7C639003813972077972%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=utXySWps%2FhQzxsBwaplsf3doUiwr8LvA%2BHS35BG4UOc%3D&reserved=0
https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fscrantonfac.org%2Fnegotiations-updates%2F&data=05%7C02%7Csheli.pratt-mchugh%40scranton.edu%7C91a1cc22409f434ba9c308de329548db%7Ca8edc49a41f14c699768a7f6d7c3b8c3%7C0%7C0%7C639003813972097012%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=o3kL6aJhWI1GchhoUjzEdJkosIephtpTxsmabhpIOMs%3D&reserved=0
http://www.scranton.edu/faculty/muirs2

